Grand Junction, Colorado December 10, 1918

The City Council of the City of Grand Junction convened in regular session at four o'clock p. m., in the City Hall, with Mayor Cherrington in the chair.

Upon call of roll, the following Commissioners responded as present: Cherrington, Vorbeck, Blackstone, Holmburg. Absent: Commissioner Vedder.

The minutes of the regular meeting of December 3d were read and approved.

Mr. Decker, manager of the Majestic Theatre, appeared before the Council and asked and removal of the "Flue" ban on motion picture shows so as to permit two exhibitions at night.

The Council took no action in the matter, but agreed to take the question up for consideration at the next meeting.

A communication from C. H. Fulton, certified public accountant, in reference to the next audit of the city's books and accounts, was read.

The monthly report of the City Weigher having been examined and approved by the Mayor, the same was on motion of Commissioner Holmburg, seconded by Commissioner Vorbeck, accepted and ordered placed on file.

A proposed ordinance, entitled "An Ordinance Levying a Special Assessment on Certain Real Estate of Grand Junction for Benefits Conferred by the Water System of said City," was introduced and read.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the proposed ordinance as read be passed for publication.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the proposed ordinance passed for publication.

The following bills having been examined and approved by heads of departments and audited, were read by the Clerk:

No.	Fund.	Claim of	Amount.	For
27,090	General	West. Union Telegraph Co.	\$1.00	Clock rent for Dec.
091	General	G. J. Fife & Drum Corps	25.00	Payment on instruments
92	General	Treas. Cash Account	14.69	Postage, etc.
93	General	Western Weighing & In. Co.	7.00	Inspection of scales
94	General	G. J. Daily News	10.20	Publishing notices
95	General	Mt. States Tel. & T. Co.	3.50	Telephone tolls
96	Police	Excelsior Laundry Co.	2.25	Laundry work
97	Police	James Brashear	3.00	Police service
98	Police	City Van, T L & S. Co.	1.00	Hauling man to hospital

99	Fire	G. J. Fruit Growers Ass'n	1.80	100 lbs. salt
100	Fire	Midland Garage	2.00	Labor on mag.
101	Fire	Chas. Schmidt	2.00	Hauling hose
102	Fire	Fred M. Campbell	1.00	2 dry cells
103	Fire	Treas. Cash Account	.55	Stove bolts
104	Health	Treas. Cash Account	7.92	Merchandise, etc.
105	Park	W. J. McCullough	.75	Hauling
106	Sp. Sewer	J. W. Collier	37.23	3385 lbs. Hay

Moved by Commissioner Blackstone, seconded by Commissioner Holmburg, that the bills as read be allowed and warrants ordered drawn for the several amounts.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried and the bills allowed.

Moved by Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, that the Clerk be instructed to notify the Matron of the Public Rest Room that owing to lack of funds, the City will hereafter discontinue paying part of the rental of the rest room.

The motion being put, upon call of roll, the Commissioners voted as follows: Cherrington, yea; Vorbeck, yea; Blackstone, yea; Holmburg, yea.

All the Commissioners present having voted yea, the motion was declared carried.

On motion of Commissioner Vorbeck, seconded by Commissioner Blackstone, the Council adjourned until Thursday, December 12, at 4 o'clock p.m.

/s/ Charles K. Holmburg

City Clerk.